
IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA 

COLUMBUS DIVISION    
_________________________________________ 
In the Matter of:     )  
       ) 
LINDA FAYE MAHONE and   ) CASE NO. 18-40764-JTL 
DENSON MAHONE,    ) 
       ) CHAPTER 7 
  DEBTORS    )  
       ) 
DANIEL M. MCDERMOTT,   )  
UNITED STATES TRUSTEE, REGION 21, ) 
       ) ADVERSARY PROCEEDING  
  PLAINTIFF    ) NO.  18-4016 
       )  
BERDINA R. WRIGHT     ) 
aka Dina Wright  and     ) 
INFORMATIONAL SERVICES GROUP, INC.  ) 
dba Informational Services, Inc.,   )   
       ) 
  DEFENDANTS   ) 
_________________________________________ ) 
 

PERMANENT INJUNCTION 
 

In accordance with the Order entered contemporaneously herewith, it is hereby 

ORDERED, that from this day on, the Defendants shall be enjoined from engaging in 

any conduct in violation of 11 U.S.C. § 110.  Further, it is 

SO ORDERED.

SIGNED this 2 day of November, 2018.

John T. Laney, III
United States Bankruptcy Judge
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ORDERED, that from this day on, the Defendants shall comply with Bankruptcy Code 

sections 526, 527, and 528.  Further, it is  

ORDERED, that this injunction is a continuing, permanent injunction and that it may be 

terminated only by the Order of a United States District Court or the Bankruptcy Court for the 

Middle District of Georgia upon motion therefor.  Further, it is 

ORDERED, that the Court shall retain jurisdiction over this matter for all purposes, 

including to enable any party to the Injunction to apply to the Court at any time for such further 

orders and directions as may be necessary or appropriate for the construction or implementation 

of this Injunction; to enable the Court on its own motion or upon appropriate motion by either 

party, with service on the other, to modify the provisions of the Injunction or to enforce 

compliance with any of the provisions of the Injunction or to punish violations of any of the 

provisions of the Injunction.  Further, it is 

ORDERED, that copies of this Permanent Injunction shall be served on the parties on 

the attached distribution list. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

Prepared and submitted by: 

/s/Robert G. Fenimore 
Robert G. Fenimore 
Trial Attorney 
GA Bar No. 205202 
Office of the United States Trustee 
440 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd 
Suite 302 
Macon, GA 31201 
(478) 752-3545 
robert.g.fenimore@usdoj.gov 
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DISTRIBUTION LIST 
 
 
Linda Faye Mahone 
2144 Georgia Hwy 208 
Hamilton, GA 31811 
 
Denson Mahone 
2144 Georgia Hwy 208 
Hamilton, GA 31811 
 
Berdina R. Wright 
6340 Sugarloaf Parkway, Suite #200 
Duluth, GA  30097 
 
Informational Services Group, Inc. 
6340 Sugarloaf Parkway, Suite #200 
Duluth, GA  30097 
 
Berdina R. Wright, M.B.A. 
Registered Agent for  
Informational Services Group, Inc. 
6340 Sugarloaf Parkway, Suite #200 
Duluth, GA  30097 
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA 

COLUMBUS DIVISION    
_________________________________________ 
In the Matter of:     )  
       ) 
LINDA FAYE MAHONE and   ) CASE NO. 18-40764-JTL 
DENSON MAHONE,    ) 
       ) CHAPTER 7 
  DEBTORS    )  
       ) 
DANIEL M. MCDERMOTT,   )  
UNITED STATES TRUSTEE, REGION 21, ) 
       ) ADVERSARY PROCEEDING  
  PLAINTIFF    ) NO.  18-4016 
       )  
BERDINA R. WRIGHT     ) 
aka Dina Wright  and     ) 
INFORMATIONAL SERVICES GROUP, INC.  ) 
dba Informational Services, Inc.,   )   
       ) 
  DEFENDANTS   ) 
_________________________________________ ) 
 

CONSENT ORDER RESOLVING COMPLAINT  
 
 A Complaint to Impose Fine and Enjoin Bankruptcy Petition Preparer and For Imposition 

SO ORDERED.

SIGNED this 2 day of November, 2018.

John T. Laney, III
United States Bankruptcy Judge
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of Sanctions, and Review of Fees and Conduct of Debt Relief Agency was filed by the United 

States Trustee against the Defendants. The Defendants filed an answer to the complaint.  The 

parties having agreed that the matter should be resolved as follows, it is, hereby  

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that in relation to this case, BERDINA R. WRIGHT 

and INFORMATIONAL SERVICES GROUP, INC., are debt relief agencies as defined in 11 

U.S.C. § 101(12A) and bankruptcy petition preparers as defined in 11 U.S.C. § 110(a)(1) and 

acting as such, have violated provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, namely 11 U.S.C. §§ 526, 527, 

528, and 110 (including section 110(e)(2) – providing legal advice to the Debtors). Further, it is 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 110(i)(1), the Defendants, 

jointly and severally, shall pay $2,000 to the Debtors, Linda Faye Mahone and Denson Mahone 

on or before December 1, 2018, and shall provide proof of payment to the United States Trustee 

contemporaneously.  Further, it is 

 ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the Defendants are enjoined from engaging in any 

conduct in violation of 11 U.S.C. § 110 in the future.  Further, it is 

 ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the Defendants shall comply with Bankruptcy Code 

sections 526, 527, and 528 from this day forward.  Further, it is 

 ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that copies of this Order shall be served on the 

Defendants and the Debtors.    

END OF DOCUMENT 
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